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Malave, Erin

From: cc;rphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, August 04, 2010 12:28 PM
To: '‘Sheila Rodriguez’

Subject: RE: Address for Document L10000023351

Thank you for letting us know. Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow
2 to 3 business days for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click en the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.

From: Sheila Rodriguez [mailto:srodriguez@protechww,.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 04, 2010 11:26 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address for Document L10000023351
"______-———_—-—-

Hello,

You were kind enough to update our address {Flynn Services 27-2407000) ... however, the state now reflects
Ocala Al instead of Oc_:ala FL... Would you be so kind as to update it to FL when you get a chance?

Thank youl

Sean Flynn

Flynn Services LLC

Dba Pro-Tech Water & Wastewater Services
Phone: 352-236-2444 (office)

Fax: 352-236-2118

srodriguez@protechww.com

www,protechww.com




